

ICES MIRAC REPORT 2008

ICES ADVISORY COMMITTEE

ICES CM 2008/ACOM:57

Report of the Meeting between ICES and the Regional Advisory Councils 2008 (MIRAC 2008) as prepared by the Chair

29–30 January 2008

Vigo, Spain



ICES

International Council for
the Exploration of the Sea

CIEM

Conseil International pour
l'Exploration de la Mer

**International Council for the Exploration of the Sea
Conseil International pour l'Exploration de la Mer**

H. C. Andersens Boulevard 44–46
DK-1553 Copenhagen V
Denmark
Telephone (+45) 33 38 67 00
Telefax (+45) 33 93 42 15
www.ices.dk
info@ices.dk

Recommended format for purposes of citation:

ICES. 2008. Report of the Meeting between ICES and the Regional Advisory Councils 2008 (MIRAC 2008) as prepared by the Chair, 29–30 January 2008, Vigo, Spain. 19 pp. For permission to reproduce material from this publication, please apply to the General Secretary.

The document is a report of an Expert Group under the auspices of the International Council for the Exploration of the Sea and does not necessarily represent the views of the Council.

© 2008 International Council for the Exploration of the Sea

Contents

Contents	i
Executive summary	ii
1 Background.....	3
2 Participants	4
3 Agenda.....	5
4 Minutes of the meeting.....	6
4.1 Opening and welcome	6
4.2 Update of the status of each RAC.....	6
4.3 Progress on follow up action points from the previous MIRAC meeting in January 2007	6
4.4 The RACs' experience with working with ICES during 2007 (round the table).....	6
4.5 ICES' experience of participating in RAC meetings in 2007 (Doc 3)	6
4.6 Scarce data for assessment and how can the RACs and ICES work together to improve it?.....	7
4.7 Reform of the ICES advisory structure and new timing of advice (Doc 5)	8
4.8 Development of Management Plans–how can ICES and the RACs work together on this?	9
4.9 Young fishermen's participation in ICES ASC	9
4.10 ICES Expert Group meetings in 2008 of potential interest to the RACs (Doc 7 and Doc 7b)	9
4.11 RAC requests which have been dealt with by ICES via EC- in 2007 (Doc 8)9	
4.12 Presentation from RACs on their research and advisory needs, including issues on which the RACs might request ICES advice, via the EC.....	10
4.13 Discussion of practical arrangements for cooperation between RACs and ICES, including procedures for delivering and discussion of the ICES advice (Doc 9).....	10
4.14 Closing	10
5 Action points	11
Annex 1: Participants at MIRAC 2008.....	12
Annex 2: Agenda.....	15
Annex 3: List of documents.....	17

Executive summary

The 3rd meeting between ICES and the European Regional Advisory Councils (RACs) was held in the Museo do Mar de Galicia in Vigo, Spain on 29–30 January 2008. The objective of the meeting is to coordinate work between ICES and RACs and to provide a forum for exchange of ideas about future collaborations.

The meeting was well attended by all the RACs that have been established so far (North Sea RAC, North Western Waters RAC, South Western Waters RAC, Pelagic RAC, Baltic RAC and Long Distance RAC) and by several members of the ICES Advisory Services and the ICES General Secretary (Gerd Hubold). The meeting was chaired by Martin Pastoors.

In an open and frank way, the participants discussed issues of common interests to ICES and the RACs, like the collaboration on improving data and assessment quality, the scientific needs of the RACs and the advisory services of ICES, joint workshops between RACs and ICES and the participation of young fishermen at the ICES ASC.

The meeting was successful in aligning the work plans of ICES and the RACs, and in provided ample opportunities to explore future collaborations.

1 Background

For the third time a meeting between ICES and the Regional Advisory Councils (RACs) was held. There was no specific ICES resolution about the meeting this time due to the closing down of MCAP and implementing a new advisory structure in ICES, but the meeting was decided and organised by MCAP in 2007. Like in the previous meetings the aim was to explore how the cooperation between ICES and the RACs shall be further developed.

2 Participants

A participants list is given in Annex 1.

The meeting had 31 participants. Both ICES and all RACs of relevance for ICES (BSRAC, SWWRAC, NWWRAC, NSRAC, PRAC, LDRAC) were well represented. Two observers from the EC were present.

The meeting was chaired by Martin Pastoors, ACFM Chair in 2006 and 2007, and ACOM Vice Chair in 2008.

3 Agenda

The Agenda is shown in Annex 2.

4 Minutes of the meeting

4.1 Opening and welcome

The meeting was opened by the Director of the Instituto Espanol de Oceanografia (IEO), Eduardo Balguerias, the General Secretary of the International Council for the Exploration of the Sea (ICES), Gerd Hubbold, and the Minister of Fisheries of Galicia, Mrs Carmen Gallego.

This was followed by a round table presentation of participants.

The Chair went through the agenda, and a.o.b. (any other business) was added to agenda. No further comments to agenda were made.

Simultaneous translation in English, French and Spanish were done during the meeting.

4.2 Update of the status of each RAC

All 6 RACs relevant for ICES are now well established. Each RAC gave a status report. This showed that the RACs have been very active in 2007 and set up a large number of meetings to address the key issues in formulating advice to the European Commission about fisheries management in the short and longer term. The SWWRAC and LDRAC have been fully established now and are expected to work in similar ways as the "older" RACs in 2008. Thus, even more RAC meetings can be expected in 2008. Specific emphasis has in 2007 been placed on cod recovery, MSY approaches, and closed areas. Many RACs noted as an issue that ICES for many stocks states that there are insufficient or unreliable data for given biological advice. They especially noted the large number of stocks for which ICES is not able to provide analytical type assessments.

4.3 Progress on follow up action points from the previous MIRAC meeting in January 2007

Most of the action points from MIRAC 2007 have been addressed during 2007. An outstanding issue is the reply from EFARO on a letter from the RACs. The chair suggested that the RACs could propose to EFARO to make a presentation at an EFARO meeting, about the RACs general approach and needs. This should be arranged directly between the RACs and EFARO.

4.4 The RACs' experience with working with ICES during 2007 (round the table)

The RACs were generally content with the presentations of the ICES advice in 2007. The SWWRAC indicated that they would have liked a better explanation of the precautionary approach used by ICES and how ICES applies that in situations where the data or analyses are very uncertain. The SWWRAC also highlighted the importance of the language of communication and that the use of English is a drawback for some stakeholders, despite the translation services being available.

4.5 ICES' experience of participating in RAC meetings in 2007 (Doc 3)

ICES has participated in 21 RAC meetings in 2007 of the 30 meetings where scientific input was requested by the RACs. Most of the meetings were attended by Martin Pastoors in his role as chair of ACFM explaining the ICES advice. When ICES is represented in RAC meetings, it is generally in the role of observer who can provide

information to the RACs, but who is not directly interfering with the advice that is formulated by the RACs.

Each RAC has its own way of organising its work and meetings. There is a need for better coordination between ICES and RACs on what type of presentation they expect in what type of meeting arrangement.

Action point: coordination between secretariats of RACs and ICES on the required ICES input in the different RAC meetings.

The experience with “older” RACs and “newer” RACs show that there is a need for better explanation of the advisory principles that are used by ICES in the provision of advice. This is especially relevant when the assessments are considered to be weak and uncertain.

Action point: ICES to organize general presentations to the “newer” RACs (SWWRAC, LDRAC) on the advisory principles used by ICES.

4.6 Scarce data for assessment and how can the RACs and ICES work together to improve it?

- a) Fishers Surveys (ICES Evaluation, Doc 4) have been conducted by questionnaires to fishers in the North Sea. It was discussed whether it is useful and whether it should be extended to other areas than the North Sea.

Action point: Ann Bell (NSRAC) to set up a dedicated group consisting of RACs and ICES to evaluate how a continuation or extension of the North Sea fishers survey could make a contribution to dissemination the knowledge of fishermen in the advisory process.

- b) Link between ICES and RAC Focus groups (Docs 11 and 12).

Several RACs have taken the initiatives to set up focus groups or data workshops with the aim of improving the data that is available for scientific assessments of the state of the stocks and the fisheries and to making sure that the link between data and models is appropriate. RACs are asking for a dialogue between scientists and fishers on how data can be collected.

It appears that there may be a scope for more coordination between the different RACs on the activities with improving data in order to avoid duplication of efforts. This should be taken up in the RAC coordination meetings.

The chair of the meeting suggested that there could be an efficient division of responsibilities between the RACs and ICES. The RACs could take primary responsibility for **focus-groups** which are aimed at improving the available data and for exploring alternative data sources that could be used for scientific assessments. These focus-groups could consist of stakeholders (fishers) and scientists from different national backgrounds. ICES could then be responsible for organizing **data compilation workshops** which aim to evaluate all available data (including time-series of non-traditional data sources) for the purpose of providing the best assessments of the state of the stocks. The data-compilation workshops should be attached to the ICES benchmark workshops which have been planned for the winter 2008/2009 and is expected to be an annual event each year dealing with a new set of stocks.

There was no final consensus on the appropriateness of the approach suggested by the chair.

Action point: ICES and RAC coordination groups to explore whether coordination of focus-groups and data compilation workshops can be achieved in 2008.

A number of representatives highlighted the suggestion that ICES should develop a “traffic light approach” to indicate the quality of the ICES assessments.

Action point: ICES to explore the possibilities develop a “traffic light approach” for the quality of the ICES assessments.

During the meeting, the RACs and ICES engaged in a discussion about the scientific resources that are available to support the fisheries management in Europe (Northeast Atlantic), but did not reach a conclusion on this matter. It was suggested that the national members of RACs should try to engage in a dialog with their ministries (fisheries, agriculture, and science) to increase awareness on the demand for more scientific capacity in the field of applied marine research.

c) Feedback to fishers about how their data have been used.

The workshop on Using Fishers to Sample Catches (WKUFS) will meet in June 2008. This workshop is expected to consider the requirements for feedback to fishers on the information they have provided for scientific purposes.

d) Relation to Data Collection Regulation (DCR).

Representatives of the EC explained the setup of the new Data Collection Regulation (DCR) that will enter into force on January 1st 2009. Important features of the new DCR are that all interested parties can get access to the data that is collected, that VMS and logbook data will be available for scientific analyses, and that scientific observers will have mandatory access to fishing vessels. The data that is collected under the DCR will be fully specified in the implementation regulation which is foreseen for mid 2008. There is no link between the DCR and the control agencies and therefore issues regarding misreporting or underreporting will not be an explicit part of the data that is collected.

Several participants highlighted the need to get better data on the actual removals by the fishing fleets. This could entail more observer coverage and/or more science-industry partnerships to develop this type of data.

The chair concluded that the participants share a common interest to get estimates of actual removals by the fishing fleets in addition to the officially reported landings.

The chair also concluded that any new sources of information that will be explored by RACs are not part of the current DCR, but could be addressed in specific studies.

The conclusions from the chair where not formally endorsed by the participants.

4.7 Reform of the ICES advisory structure and new timing of advice (Doc 5)

The presentation of the ICES advisory changes highlighted that the changes have not been formally approved yet by the ICES Council. The final decision will be taken in

the second half of February. An important issue to be decided on is the role of observers in the advisory process.

Several representatives highlighted the need to keep the advisory process open to observers and to make sure that the ICES expert groups effectively contribute to the formulation of the advice.

4.8 Development of Management Plans—how can ICES and the RACs work together on this?

When ICES is participating in a process of developing or evaluating management plans, it is essential that the process is open to all interested stakeholder groups and scientists.

National scientists can play an important role in developing different options for management plans.

Action point: Barry Deas will setup a RAC-lead workshop between RACs and ICES on how to further the development of management plans.

4.9 Young fishermen's participation in ICES ASC

Generally, RACs are positive on the issue of young fishermen participating in the ICES ASC.

Action point: The ICES-RAC meeting recommends a continuation of the young-fishermen participation at the ICES ASC. Guidance of young fishermen by young scientist(s) could be a useful alternative to using ICES staff for the guidance. The details of a proposal to the ICES Council (mid February 2008) need to be worked out by correspondence in line with the arrangements for 2007. Part of such a proposal would be:

- that the RACs and ICES both contribute to covering the costs of the participating young fishers.
- that an approach is included for spreading the experience of the participating fishers within the RACs and among fishers communities.
- that literature should be sent to the participating fishers in advance of the ASC to inform them on what on the organizational matters in ICES.

4.10 ICES Expert Group meetings in 2008 of potential interest to the RACs (Doc 7 and Doc 7b)

The ICES homepage contains a full list of meetings with details about the tasks of each meeting. Most ICES Workshops are open for the RACs and the RACs should inform the ICES Secretariat if they intend to participate.

The ICES Secretariat will inform the relevant RACs about the potential most important ICES Expert Group meetings, like the Benchmark Assessment Wks to be held towards the end of 2008 and beginning of 2009 (dates and stocks to be dealt with not yet determined).

4.11 RAC requests which have been dealt with by ICES via EC- in 2007 (Doc 8)

Three requests were sent by the RACs via the EC to ICES in 2007.

Two of them were dealt with in an appropriate way, but the third one, the requests of the additional forecast calculations for North Sea herring on behalf of the PRAC, was

problematic. This was because the appropriate expert group could not handle the request that came in too late.

Action point: requests from RACs through the EC should preferably be handled by the appropriate expert groups and should therefore be announced in due time for those groups to handle those requests.

4.12 Presentation from RACs on their research and advisory needs, including issues on which the RACs might request ICES advice, via the EC

Main issues:

- improving data and assessments
- support for long-term management

RACs articulated needs for general scientific support without being specific on whether they required that support from ICES or from national scientists.

Action point: RACs need to coordinate the requirements for scientific support in 2008 and specifically the requirements for ICES scientific support. The latter needs to be coordinated with the EC.

4.13 Discussion of practical arrangements for cooperation between RACs and ICES, including procedures for delivering and discussion of the ICES advice (Doc 9)

In 2007 the ICES Secretariat and the TACs developed a list of RAC meetings where ICES scientific input was required. This list has been a central working tool in the coordination of the work of ICES and the RACs in 2007. It was agreed to continue with this task.

Action point: RAC secretariats and ICES secretariat will draw up list of meetings where scientific support is required. The list will also specify if ICES scientific support is required and in what form.

4.14 Closing

The meeting was closed at 13:00 Wednesday 30 January 2008. The Chair thanked the participants for a very constructive and fruitful meeting.

He thanks the IOE and especially Carmela Porteiro for hosting the meeting and gave a special thank to the translators for a very well done job during the meeting.

5 Action points

ICES to organize general presentations to the “newer” RACs (SWWRAC, LDRAC) on the advisory principles used by ICES.

Ann Bell (NSRAC) to set up a dedicated group consisting of RACs and ICES to evaluate how a continuation or extension of the North Sea fishers survey could make a contribution to dissemination of the knowledge of fishermen in the advisory process.

ICES and **RAC coordination groups** to explore whether coordination of focus-groups and data compilation workshops can be achieved in 2008.

ICES to explore the possibilities to develop a “traffic light approach” for the quality of the ICES assessments.

Barry Deas will setup a RAC-lead workshop between RACs and ICES on how to further the development of management plans.

requests from RACs through the EC should preferably be handled by the appropriate expert groups and should therefore be **announced in due time** for those groups to handle those requests.

RACs need to coordinate the requirements for scientific support in 2008 and specifically the requirements for ICES scientific support. The latter needs to be coordinated with the EC.

RACs secretariat and **ICES secretariat** will draw up list of meetings where scientific support is required. The list will also specify if ICES scientific support is required and in what form.

coordination between secretariats of **RACs** and **ICES** on the required ICES input in the different RAC meetings.

The ICES-RAC meeting recommends a **continuation of the young-fishermen participation** at the ICES ASC.

ICES to organize general presentations to the “newer” RACs (SWWRAC, LDRAC) on the advisory principles used by ICES.

Annex 1: Participants at MIRAC 2008

NAME	ORGANISATION	ADDRESS	TELEPHONE/FAX	E/MAIL
Michael Andersen	BSRAC	Danish Fishermen's Association Nordensvej 3, Taulov DK-7000 Fredericia Denmark	+45 70 10 40 40	ma@dkfisk.dk
Hugo Andersson	NSRAC	Skäfte's Fall 612 92 Finspång Sweden	+46 708 964880	hugo.andersson@lio.se
Victor Badiola	SWWRAC	Eguidazu Kaia, 18 48700 Ondarroa Spain	+34 946 830223/4	gerenciaoppas@telefonica.net
Eduardo Balguerías	IEO	Centro Oceanográfico de Canarias Instituto Español de Oceanografía Carretera San Andrés s/n 38120 Santa Cruz de Tenerife España	+34 91 417 5411	eduardo.balguerias@ca.ieo.es
Ann Bell	NSRAC	NSRAC Wood Hill House Westburn Road AB16 5GB Aberdeen United Kingdom	+44 1224 665 341 + 44 4440 314 648	ann.bell@aberdeenshire.gov.uk
José Miguel Casas	IEO	Inst. Español de Oceanografía Centro Oceanográfico de Vigo Cabo Estay-Canido Apdo 1552 E-36280 Vigo Spain	+34 986 49 2111	mikel.casas@vi.ieo.es
Aukje Coers	PRAC	Treubstraat 17 PO Box 72 2280 AB Rijswijk The Netherlands	+31 70 336 9624	a.coers@pvis.nl
Barrie Deas	NWWRAC	NFFO Marsden Rd Fish Docks DN31 1SG Grimsby United Kingdom	+44 1472 352141	bdeas@nffo.org.uk
Poul Degnbol	EC	EC DG-Fish 200, rue de la Loi 1049 Brussels Belgium		Poul.Degnbol@ec.europa.eu
Alvaro Fernandez	IEO	Instituto Espanol de Oceanografía Avenida de Brasil 31 28020 Madrid Spain	+34 91 417 5411	alvaro.fernandez@md.ieo.es

NAME	ORGANISATION	ADDRESS	TELEPHONE/FAX	E/MAIL
Clara E. Fernández	LDRAC	C/ Velázquez 41, 4º C 28001 Madrid Spain	+34 91 432 36 23 Mobile: +34 639 52 33 71 Fax: +34 91 432 36 24	clara.fernandez@ldrac.eu
Ian Gatt	NWWRAC	c/o P.O. Box 12 Dun Laoghaire Co Dublin Ireland	+44 7974 729843	iangatt@btconnect.com
Hugo González	NWWRAC	c/o P.O. Box 12 Dun Laoghaire Co Dublin Ireland	+34 986 433844	hugo@arvi.org
Benoît Guerin	SWWRAC	6, rue Alphonse Rio 56100 Lorient France	+33 2 97 88 09 40	bguerin@ccr-s.eu
Tony Hawkins	NWWRAC	c/o P.O. Box 12 Dun Laoghaire Co Dublin Ireland	+44 1224 868984	a.hawkins@btconnect.com
Gerd Hubold	ICES Secretariat	ICES H.C. Andersens Boulevard 44-46 1553 Copenhagen V Denmark	+45 3338 6700	gerd@ices.dk
Helle Gjedding Jørgensen	ICES Secretariat	ICES H.C. Andersens Boulevard 44-46 1553 Copenhagen V Denmark	+45 3338 6753	hgi@ices.dk
Tobias Kerm-Jespersen	BSRAC	Baltic Sea Rac Hc Andersens Boulevard 37, 3rd Floor 1553 Copenhagen Denmark	+45 3393 5000	tkj@bsrac.org
Hans Lassen	ICES Secretariat	ICES H.C. Andersens Boulevard 44-46 1553 Copenhagen V Denmark	+45 3338 6722	hans@ices.dk
José Antonio Suárez Llanos	LDRAC	C/ Velázquez 41, 4º C 28001 Madrid Spain		suarezllanos@arvi.org
Jesús Lourido	NWWRAC	c/o P.O. Box 12 Dun Laoghaire Co Dublin Ireland	+34 982 551491	j.flota@puertoceiro.com
Sean O'Donoghue	PRAC	Killybegs Fishermen's Organisation Ltd Bruach Na Mara St Catherines Road Killybegs Co Donegal Ireland	+353 7479731089 Mobile: + 353 8741 96535	kfo@eircom.net
Mike Park	NSRAC	North Lodge 11, Bath St AB39 2DH Stonehaven United Kingdom	+44 7710 504773	m.park@btconnects.com

NAME	ORGANISATION	ADDRESS	TELEPHONE/FAX	E/MAIL
Martin Pastoors	ICES outgoing ACFM Chair	ICES HC Andersens Boulevard 44-46 1553 Copenhagen V Denmark	+45 3338 6748	martin@ices.dk
Javier Pereiro	IEO	Inst. Español de Oceanografía Centro Oceanográfico de Vigo Cabo Estay-Canido Apdo 1552 E-36280 Vigo Spain	+34 986 49 2111	javier.pereiro@vi.ieo.es
Carmela Porteiro	Spain, ICES Delegate	Inst. Español de Oceanografía Centro Oceanográfico de Vigo Cabo Estay-Canido Apdo 1552 E-36280 Vigo Spain	+34 986 49 2111	carmela.porteiro@vi.ieo.es
Alexandre Rodriguez	NWWRAC	P.O. Box 12 Dun Laoghaire Co Dublin Ireland	Fax +34 986 439218	rodriguez@bim.ie
Conchita Sanchez	Observer		+34 913 47 6035	c.sancheztruffilleno@mapja.es
Henrik Sparholt	ICES Secretariat	ICES H.C. Andersens oulevard 44-46 1553 Copenhagen V Denmark	+45 3338 6723	henriks@ices.dk
Olga Stepanova	Observer		+46 31 786 6129	olga.stepanova@sts.gu.se
Borja Velasco	Observer		+34 913 47 6064	bvelasco@mapya.es
Isabelle Viallon	EU	EC DG-Fish 200, rue de la Loi 1049 Brussels Belgium	+32 2 295 62 12	Isabelle.viallon@ec.europa.eu

Annex 2: Agenda

MIRAC (Meeting between ICES and the RACs)

29 January, 14:00–30 January, 13:00, 2008

MUSEO DO MAR DE GALICIA

Telephone: +34 986–24–76–95

Avda. Atlántida, 160

Alcabre–Vigo, Spain

Chair: Martin Pastoors

Agenda

29 January, 14.00

- 1) Opening and welcome.
- 2) Update on the Status of each RAC (Tour de table status)
- 3) Progress on following up of action points from the previous MIRAC meeting in January 2007.

Coffee break

- 4) The RACs experience of working with ICES during 2007 (round the table).
- 5) ICES' experience of participating in RAC meetings in 2007 (Doc 3).
- 6) Scarce data for assessment and how can the RACs and ICES work together to improve it?
 - 6.1) Fishers Surveys (ICES Evaluation, Doc 4) is it useful and should it be extended to other areas than the North Sea?
 - 6.2) Link between ICES and RAC Focus groups (briefing by Alexandre Rodriguez, NWWRAC, Docs 11 and 12).
 - 6.3) Feedback to fishers about how their data have been used.
 - 6.4) Relation to Data Collection Regulation (DCR).
- 7) Reform of the ICES advisory structure and new timing of advice (Doc 5)
 - 7.1) General.
 - 7.2) Data compilation workshops where stakeholders' input is possible.

Close of first day (18:00)

Social event

30 January, 09.00

- 9) Young fishermen's participation in ICES ASC. How was it in Helsinki 2007, and should it be repeated in Halifax 2008 (DOC 6). Recommendation that it should be continued or not.
- 10) ICES Expert Group meetings in 2008 of potential interest to the RACs (Doc 7).
- 11) RAC requests which have been dealt with by ICES via EC in 2007 (Doc 8).

- 12) Presentation from RACs on their research and advisory needs, including issues on which the RACs might request ICES advice, via the EC (Presented by Ann Bell, InterRAC and NSRAC).
- 13) Discussion of practical arrangements for cooperation between RACs and ICES, including procedures for delivering and discussion of the ICES advice (Doc 9, the current 2008 list of RAC meetings where ICES will be represented). (List of RAC meetings to be agreed by secretariats; InterRAC meeting?).
- 14) Scarce data for assessment and how can the RACs and ICES work together to improve it?
 - d. Relation to Data Collection Regulation (DCR).
- 8) Development of Management Plans. How can ICES and the RACs work together on this?
- 14) Conclusion and action points.

Closure (13.00)

A small lunch will be provided by IEO.

Annex 3: List of documents

No.	Title	Agenda Pt.
1.	Document List	
2.	Agenda	
3.	List of RAC Meetings 2007	5
4.	Fishers' Surveys-ICES Evaluation	6.a
5.	Reform of ICES Advisory Structure	7
6.	Young Fishermen's at ASC	9
7.	ICES EG Meetings 2008	10
8.	RAC Requests to ICES via EC	11
9.	List of RAC Meetings 2008	13
10.	Annotated action list of MIRAC 2007	3
11.	NWWRAC Letter to ICES on Fishing Industry Data-17 December 2007	6.b
12.	ICES Reply to NWWRAC on Fishing Industry Data-19 December 2007	6.b